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Description

This collection contains material pertaining to the life, career, and activities of Henri Temianka, violin
virtuoso, conductor, music teacher, and author. Materials include correspondence, concert programs and
flyers, music scores, photographs, and books.
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CHAMBER SYMPHONY SOCIETY OF CALIFORNIA, INC.

spoNsOR OF THE CALIFORNIA CHAMBER SYMPHONY
HENRI TEMIANKA FOUNDER AND DIRECTOR

25 March, 1962

MEMORANDUM

To: Henri

From: Werner

Re: Concerts for Youth - 1970

In speaking to Frances Inalis today, she offered
us the followinag dates for the 1970 CFY:

January 4, |1, 18 and 25 and February | and |15

There is no decent date available in March, and if
the aforementioned is the sum total of what we may
choose from, it appears that January |8, February

| and February |5 would be natural choices.

On Sunday, February 15, DuPre and Barenboim would
need the hall for rehearsal, so if it can be so
arranged that our rehearsal preceding the concert
could end no later than 12:30 p.m., there would be
no conflict.

Please advise.

WG/ap
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